
From:   Alvin Ilarina   

To:   Doug Young   
Date:   March 08, 2018

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0391-EX-ST-2018
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hi Doug,

>Is the equipment being used designed to comply with Part 15 of the FCC's rules? 

Yes.  The Verizon Digital Kiosk uses Extreme Networks, Inc. equipment previously granted under FCC
ID: QXO-AP3917K.

>What is the justification for the 4942.5- 4987.5 MHz band?   

The Verizon Digital Kiosk will have an "Emergency 911" call button. Thanks!

Alvin

**********************************************************

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]   

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 7:08 AM

To: Alvin Ilarina

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0391-EX-ST-2018
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Office of Engineering and Technology    

To: Alvin Ilarina, Sensity Systems

alvin.ilarina@nts.com

From: Doug Young

Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: Sensity Systems

File Number: 0391-EX-ST-2018

Correspondence Reference Number: 41081

Date of Original Email: 03/08/2018

Is the equipment being used designed to comply with Part 15 of the FCC&rsquo;s rules?   

What is the justification for the 4942.5- 4987.5 MHz band? This band is used for public safety. Under
47C.F.R.&sect;5.85(d), &quot;Applicants in the Experimental Radio Service shall avoid use of public



safety frequencies identified in part 90 of this chapter except when a compelling showing is made that
use of such frequencies is in the public interest. If an experimental license to use public safety radio
frequencies is granted, the authorization will include a condition requiring the experimental licensee to
coordinate the operation with the appropriate frequency coordinator or all of the public safety licensees
using the frequencies in question in the experimenter's proposed area of operation.&quot;

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 03/08/2018   
may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to   
Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously,
you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The   
OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the &quot;Reply to Correspondence&quot;
hyperlink.


